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MEMORANDUM FOR: Chairman Hendrie
Commissioner Gilinsky
Comnissioner Bradford
Commissioner Ahearne

FROM: Wiliiam J. Dircks
Executive Director for Operations
SUBJECT: BIMONTHLY REPORT ON CONFIRMATORY TESTS FOR ELECTRICAL
CONNECTPRS AND REPLICATION TESTS FOR FIRE PROTECTION
SYSTEMS
References: 1. CLI-80-21, dated May 27, 1980
2. Memorandum from Robert J. Budnitz to Commission,
dated July 15, 1980
3. Memorandum from Samuel J. Chilk to William J. Dircks,
dated August 5, 1980
4. Memorandum from Thomas E. Murley to Commission,
dated September 11, 1980
5. Memorandum from Thomas E. Murley to Commission,

dated November 5, 1980
Memorandum from !'illiam J. Dircks to Commission,
dated January 22, 1981

7. Memorandum from William J. Dircks to Commission,
dated March 19, 1981

This bimonthly report is being sent to the Commission concerning the
following two area of our current research work:

1. LOCA confirmatory tests for electrical connectors, and
2. Replication tests for fire protection systems.

LOCA Confirmatory Tests for Electrical Connectors

The connectors from Duke Power were delivered in March. Final assembly
was delayed until May 15 because of a delay in delivery of the assembly
tools. The thermal aging was completed on May 26. The radiation aging
commenced on May 29 and was completed on June 10. .

The LOCA test commenced on June 15 and was completed on June 21. There
was some evidence cf insulation resistances lower than those specified

in the acceptance criteria. The test results are currently being eval-
vated by IE and Sandia National Laboratories, and we expect to receive a
preliminary test report from Sandia National Laboratories in early July.
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